
May 30, 2001

MEMORANDUM TO: Stuart A. Richards, Director
Project Directorate IV
Division of Licensing Project Management
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

FROM: Leonard Olshan, Project Manager, Section 1
Project Directorate II /RA/
Division of Licensing Project Management
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH ELECTRIC POWER RESEARCH
INSTITUTE (EPRI)

DATE & TIME: Thursday, June 7, 2001
9:00 a.m. - 12:00 noon

LOCATION: Two White Flint North
11545 Rockville Pike, Room T7-A-1
Rockville, MD 20852

PURPOSE: To discuss the Material Reliability Project’s interim report on control rod
drive mechanism cracking. (See Adams Accession number
ML011490366 for discussion topics.)

PARTICIPANTS*: NRC EPRI
J. Strosnider J. Bailey
B. Bateman L. Matthews, et al.
M. Mitchell
G. Carpenter
K. Wichman
L. Olshan, et al.

Project No. 669

cc: See next page

*Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants or licensees are open for interested
members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other parties to attend as observers pursuant
to the Commission Policy Statement on "Staff Meetings Open to the Public: Final Policy
Statement," 65 Federal Register 56964, 9/20/2000. Members of the public who wish to attend
should contact Leonard Olshan at (301) 415-1419.
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